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Dear Ms. Chantry,

Good afternoon. As counsel for the owner of the above property, | write to respectfully request a Continuance of
the Designation Committee's consideration of the matter currently scheduled for Wednesday July 16th. A
continuance will allow the property owner sufficient time to hopefully conclude its work with the Nominator (the
Keeping Society of Philadelphia) and the Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia that has reviewed the
range of options available to protect the historical integrity of the property and has made significant progress to
date.

Please note that the Preservation Alliance and the Nominator do not object to this request.

If possible, | would ask that the matter be continued until no sooner than the September 2025 meeting to provide
the parties sufficient time to hopefully finalize their efforts in this matter.

As always, please advise if you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this request. In
advance, thanks and it would be appreciated if you could confirm that this continuance has been granted.

Sincerely,
Brett

BRETT D. FELDMAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

' :

KLEHR HARRISON HARVEY BRANZBURG LLP

1835 Market Street | Suite 1400 | Philadelphia, PA 19103
t215.569.3697 | f 215.568.6603 |

bfeldman@klehr.com | Linkedin | Twitter

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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